REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

The Board of Huron County Commissioners met this date in Regular Session. Roll being called found the
following members present: Terry Boose, Harry Brady and Bruce Wilde.

The following were also in attendance: Vickie Ziemba, Administrator/Clerk; Randal Strickler, Assistant
Prosecutor; Roger Hunker, Lyme Township Trustee/APEX; Brad Mesenburg, Citizen; Patricia Didion,
Citizen; Shylee Greszler, Norwalk Ohio News; Brian Gott, Norwalk Reflector; Sheila Poffenbaugh, Citizen;
Jessica Walsh, APEX; Callie Chaplin, APEX; Doug Green, Engineer; Arthur Mead, EMA, Jacobi Greszler,
Citizen; Dick Wiles, Township Trustee; John Arehart, APEX; Todd Corbin, Sheriff; Dave Ditz, Chief Deputy.

At 9:05 a.m. Public Comment - none

Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 305.14 the Record of the Proceedings of the June 1, 2023, June 6,
2023 and June 13, 2023 meeting(s) were presented to the Board. Bruce Wilde made the motion to waive the
reading of the minutes of the June 1, 2023, June 6, 2023 and June 13, 2023 meeting(s) and approve as
presented. Terry Boose seconded the motion. Voting was as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde

23-216

IN THE MATTER OF CERTIFYING CLAIMS SCHEDULE FOR PAYMENT BATCHES TO THE
HURON COUNTY AUDITOR FOR PAYMENT:

Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, as per Ohio Revised Code 305.10, a resolution must be made by the Board of Huron County
Commissioners to accompany the Claims Schedule to the Huron County Auditor’s Office for payment;
now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners does hereby approve the Claim Register
Payment Batch #360914 and authorize the Huron County Auditor to make the necessary warrant; and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the Board
of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open to the
public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised
Code.

Terry Boose seconded the motion.

*Discussion:

e Mr. Boose noted that on Pg. 2 there was a 2" payment to the 6" District Court of Appeals and it is
unusual that you have them 2 weeks in a row. Ms. Ziemba stated that one is for cases and the other is
for principle and interest.

e Mr. Wilde had a question about an indigent guardianship payment on page 4. He noted the amounts
were very low, but wondered what they could be doing for those amounts. Mr. Boose thought it may
be an expense.

e Pg. 6, Adult Protective Service utilities. Ms. Ziemba asked Ms. Minor about this and was told it was
an elderly person who was about to have the electricity turned off. Ms. Ziemba said it was the correct
account.

The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde



JUNE 27, 2023

TUESDAY

REGULAR SESSION

zEn

95°282%
95L9Z8

LE'OKFS'SE
51'685%
ET¥OES
Ge'Ls1s
EULYS
LG200'18
EETZS
B1¥E9s
a0z

SZT'GRE'ES
FTGUE'ES

S8rrLZEd
SFrL'EES
SEwRL TS

ENEL
51'59%
siess

9TTLYS

aTZLYS
T

L0LLP'LS
Ly'G85S

o5
81048

ihi0 g sy

EZILLG BLG 10} FR0L KT BIOINIOH  LPE00-E20T PLB09E

wEApsuSOc)-seg FLE08E

rersen TIE08E

BUEpEYSO0E-Rmn 580 PIE0EE
00320900005106K00B0 £ FHUENEZLS10913 #B03E
699109000051 060080 UENTZ 1993 TB05E
20310800005 060080 01 PHUSHEZ-OUA0913 #6088
FLISHSLO00S LOLARI0AN ¥ ueNEZ|L-ouRaE ¥1809E
50920800006 L 06 FDOF0 POFHURINTZL-0Us00ls ¥1800E
409109000093 04670080 SHUBISEL-UPI pE
awayy viG0SE

W §ET 020z

‘=0l (suiedsy 19B1U0D) §4200'€20°H0D Junesay
Koo 131% SO0
Bueys Jueunedag
‘[e10), spuncug pue Buipiing jusuiedsg
‘EI0L (SBD) /2800°220°100 Juncady
SIgEQUND  EZOZES)
#89 Bxqumjog EZ0L/62/50
$89 equmjoy EZ0LETIZ0
801 (915033) 82800 Z20° 100 Junozay
saopuag Mieug ABeuia 202182190
ssaiag diaua Absukg  EzomeTEn
swues dGeu3 Abusa czozmziso
seayes fBieug Asuig £2026290
sInag Afssug ABaudg EZOETD0
smes i3 BOsG SZ0ZBYS0
19101, (90)8S 108100} STS00°ZZ0°L0D Wioaay
ooy SZOTEL/D0
spunoig pue Buiping Juslupedag

IEI01 UN0g junyy 8o JuBuEdaq

‘=0 (steaddy o WnoD 1OIASIA WS) 25500'61L0°L00 JuNcaTy.

SERddy jo UNCO RUMSIO IS 11006202 visaes

PUOZ 994081 L/LEZO0Z0E rlease

WowSBINGUISY SRS MBI LTRZ00EZ0Z ¥i609E

UORAISANS GIUH ST0Z  /FEO0D-CZDZ 16098
Ued 1900 % WOOIBA ISUNG Y BSIH L/YE000-EZ0E ¥L808E

sainswa) nogse)  zozEzE0
uNog Wiy ealiod Juswpedsg
JEI0L J8UCI00 usuiedag
le10. (ssopes yaeque0) SZS00°8L0°LO0 N0y
RO AP STUL S EROZNZID
18U0I0] Jusuedag
1oL @j2qeid ueuniedag
“IE101. (s2suadi 18UI0) §2500°810° 100 Juncaoy
wibuy Aespury E202182/50
S1eqoug Juewpedsg
YE30L SEBId UoWWo) Wwouredeq
‘eIl (s25Uad)3 JOUI0) 52v00'800'L00 IUNcaaY

Iewnor Buwo UL gzoziEzEg
UOZBWVIEONAS  EZ0ZI8ZNO

. #Weuen  junowy

uondiosaq SUM #SUVECd Q) Yreg

sayajeg Juauieq 10} soysifay suely

BB 2jeq juelem

L petey

08'6.2%
YL
E s
Lozss
vz
1Zors
L]
050518
006
00'0828
oueezs
OEsELs
szus
L06148

00°951E
00°g51$
003SIS

SPEELS
oo'ges
o0'gEs
00'86v
00'6rZS
oo'eres
SP'E6LS
E

bhia y abeg

SPHUSUNIELSWSSINGUSY  LIDGO00EZ0E  #1S08E
SIS OSSN |DB000GZOZ  w1GQSE
SPUSIUELMAUSLIGURY  IDE000EZOT IBODE
sEspybuel quawssinauIRy 108000702 FIE0%E
SESUHL(UBURIqUEY  LNEODEETE  BIBOSE
AANOUIELLAUBLSNQUISY  L0000-E207 is0%E

VB3 JBUOLEUCL BB VEIH SSIIE  1/8B000-C20Z PLE0SE

Aeodiy UNSY |/RR000-E20Z ¥lease

€202001/9°61/5 S0eiongy 1edo]  L/BRO0D-EZ0T Fh80E
913000 LBA00G-EZ0T FLB0BE

SO CBRON WESAS WElY  USODOOEZOE  ¥HEOST

uandiosang Auess  1BOLDO-SZ0E #i609E

wEodug SoUNING OWDD  LLOMDUEZDE FlG0se
WNEORUAS AING QVID  HLOMDOEZOE #16088

BLOLIGOD  1/B0LO0EZ0E 18098

Wi ST EU0EZ

‘IE10L (19K11) 00£60'800° LOO JunoDy
EHoa] eaipuy EZOBZIO0
oA eusiry EZOZEEZBO.
og fuelp  canziEzi)
yosady peser EZOTMBTIS0
BN BARIS £Z0LL/90
ey euey EZ0ZMEZ/50
810 (Buissasald eleq) 06200°800°100 Juncaoy
WewWeNeE MAD 202082190
eI, {SI31009% LIN0D) 0BZ00"E00"L00 JuNCATY
Yyasai g ouepy EZ0Z/6Z/90
=01 (aLidinb3) 00z00'900'400 Juneay
Buibew 330 CROUBLIN
Iepuend 122 EZ0Z/ETIS0
583d UoWwe) Juswpedsg
“jejo Buisssooid Eeq JuawpEdeq
‘E101 (830185 108UBD) §£200°E00" 100 Junosay
au| SwasAS BAIB0I O I A EZOZIBZI00
Buissa0014 Bleq Juawpedsq
HEI0L SIUOSSIILIGS aledaq
=0 (sasuadx3 J20) §400°L00"HOD 03y
T SMIN OO HEMION TZOTBEIH0
‘€101, (jeABLL) 0OE00'L00'H0D JUN0STY

ova0  teozmeso
a0 Ez0zee0
‘e10L (ssddns) 6.100°L00" OO Junoaay
WRASIOD MAD  EZ0ZEER0
S13U0ISSIWILIOD Jusupedaq

Pun |eieusg - LOQ *pung

#UBLEM  UNOUY

uopduoseg au]  #euOd  dIydes

JUBWIEID Fjeq) JUBLe

71809E O ¥15098 ‘Saydjeq Juswieg
€202/B2/9 0} £20Z/6Z/9 SIIEQ JUBLEM.

056 O} LDD 'spuny

I ‘SISQUINN JueLEp,

Ity 2dkL walhey

saydjeq Jusawied Joy Je)siBay swieln

Aunog uoiny

Wd 2T SZOZETS
00'0L5E SUSYBoIS SR FINO-ANSIDIONd  LISSZDOEENZ FI608T =ujeS v 9 £20UE2IS0
il ook S =10 (uawdinb3) 00Z00'5EL'SLL Junosay
[T S SING | [YETOO0EZ0Z rigase IS 0 JNsTRIL OO czzez/e0
5L18% =10 (sayddng) 52100°G11'G1 1 Juncaoy
) Jeded pRUDOO-SHAdNS Auely  LESZORA0Z wi0ss wersmdine  cooziezisn
souelsissy ang Juswpedag
BIUEISISSY Oljqnd - G| puny
73T S EjOL BNUBAY (0040 [BICT - bl | PUNY
EZ 1e10], Snuanay |00y [Ba07 Waledag
ZL6L8 ‘Ie10 L (sasuadx3 JaYI0) S4900° Y1 | bl 4 JUNoIoY
Zweis TOUS RO IOT BT pi6ss AW LELY  Ez0zszs0
BnusAsY 0010 (8207 Juswpedsg
BNuanay 100438 (83071 - L4 “pund
BB'GES ‘810, diysueipuens ueBipu| - po| puns
88558 120, diysueipiens) Jsbipu) Juswpedsg
86'GES gL (SdIySURIPIEND) 0SZ00 FOL FO | JUnocay
%568 s34 fawony  LvER00-€Z0Z FIB09E 190 SuLL vBA o epur] EZ02/62/90
s SR SOLGHY  VBTIOTZOZ  HEOSE V10D SULUBAMSRUT  EzomezE0
o0Elg S994 FRWORY | /i200-6200 FLE0SE Vel 03 3uLL URA ¥ EDUT CZ02/BZ/90
ooss 594 SOUORY  LYBZOOROZ  7isags V100 MULUSAH e CZ0Z/GZE0
diysueipsens ebipu) Jusuniedag
diysueipiens usBipul - y0L :pung
00'09ES 4Ej01 JuBWBdIOT me Brug - Z) pundg
Dbooges B0 L JuRweasguy me Brug uswpedeg
o0oecs ‘Ie1oL (sainypusdx3) 09200°Z01 204 uncaDy
0009C§ AR BLAE  LVOROG-EZ0T Fie08% WeLLEG] a0y playsuep 20z
uswaalou3 me Bruq Juswpedaq
uawsoquz men Brig - o) puny
L5Z6Y'88% “|e10), puny [eisueg - 100 pung
£ggged ‘o) usuedag 1) wewpedag
rewves {Ej0]. (S3018S WEAUDD) §.Z00'9YD’LA0 luncaay
FEres sSnas uo poddng  LSEL00EZ0Z FlBoac T ebEjueAag E20TIEZIA0
« #jRUSM Junowy vogdiosag eul  #eUNOd QI yoeg JUBWIED SjEq JUBLEN)
‘sayajeq wawdhed o) 1msiBay sunern
zeA 1o abeg Wd 672 £z02rg29
BYBELS EeL uawdinb3) 0020090100 N0
6K 6TLE OO AT IGO0 piemee WELLMIO MO ezDeIez0
uswpedsq [ qusupedag
ST 6Y'rE ‘Ej0L snosuglEasy Jusuniedag
PSEEL'SS IEjeL. (5892 Aawony) 02500'0%0'4L00 1uncooy
ozozs 904 asurc) pewioddy  LBEIOO-0Z  FiG0SE oTIMTIQUEl  GzoEze0
ogzes 5384 [@sunoD payoddy  L/RELOD-EZ0Z L6098 O e quie EZ0Z/BZ/90
o5 2vs 5954 [BSUNCO PRMIOASY  LEEIONZZ  +ISOST - emagmsewoul  £207/BES0
»O'BSE'1S 2894 |FSUN0D PRWIRGTY  LGELOOEE0L ri80se EZEN W SEWOUL £20L6TI0
o5zeLs oo fosunog paoddy  LETLOBEOT  FMEOST PUBEDIEEON  CR0USUN
oszirs S094 [osUn00 P0Gy LIGTLONEZOZ bLBOSE ommeque  szomezEo
TUv8iS JE10 (sasuadx3 1941G) 69500 0¥0' 100 unaay
AT Kepreopeg eunoy  LELOO-EZ0T HBO0SE OT1 100 spuetang £20ZISZI90
SnoSuE(EOsI JusuEdeq
08°001'228 1101, sucnessdo (e wewiedeg
LEVig ‘[B10), ($e9) £Z500°9E0° 0D JUNCITY
LEFRIS rer-see) F1609C eD BQUNOY ETOLETHN0
£V9SE'LES Je10 L (SURIBAHTEIPRI) L2100 SED"L0D 3UN03Y
rORLS LT G KeAD T 0 UL BRI HREEO0ET0T FP1608E U1 N UEE) sawer £Z0TEZIE0
zLaLEs £EI0HG JBEEAD "L 10} LY ENPIY  LUBBEO0-EZDE #6098 au ABeyolpey SR C20TBTH0
LE1E'RIS saaeg Gusany Kapy V/BEE00-EZ0T PIB00E SNUSD [BOIPI SMLL Jays!y ‘ETOETB0
OUO0RL'ES SIS SUBDEAL] SURT | /BEE00-EZ0Z ¥1809E Jaua) [Eipayy SMLL Rysid EZOTETH0
suogesad e Juswyedsq
BE'PES “[EJ0) UOISS|WILOD) JApUIEQ 3|qNg juswpedeq
66vES ‘1oL (s@yiddng) §£1.00'220°100 Jun033Y
L) senuQ yseld  1IPEDOEZOT 15090 woa seddnsg. C0TET0
UGISSIUWOY Japugied 2lqNd Juswpedsg
PE¥BTS ‘R0 pusys Juswpedsq
8eius 4oL (sesusdx JB4O) SLF00'EZ0'LO0 N0
(o) wpsr-ped BUEM WSy /SSE00E202 #1800C s92Meg ey de) uozEwy E202ZI90
6E08LS PRABUMSM WY /S6C00€202  wIB0SE SO EIdeD voTEY  20zzea
{00"2818) wpsn-ped Bupge WISy 1/56E006202 716098 seeg jEyded uoTewy £202162)50
#lueuepy  qunowny uogdpasaq sull  #BUNEOd QI yded JWewe)) veq jueuen

sayajeq Juswiied 1o se1siBoy swey



JUNE 27, 2023

TUESDAY

REGULAR SESSION

alyaeg

saysjeg Juawled Jo) iaysifioy swiery

zEn AL W 522 Sz0zsTre
00088 SUTUMINGA YO GINO0  LSSTIOEIDZ  bLGJSE SOURUILOY J0 J9GUEHD RWNOD VUK EZOZ/BZ/E0
WOIM Wouedag
WOIM - €21 ‘pund
LTLTE B0 L JuBLUEaIOuT] Poddng PIUD - LLL pUn4
Lz8ri'zd ‘€101 juswaaioug poddng pyo wewuedsg
022655 de0). (sesuedxg JBW0) SLFO0'LLL"ZLL JUNO0Y
0005 ‘EEOZ QUNC-PUSIS BUDUS 1FD AWON  LESZO0-E20Z i80S UBLUED 8407 SO £20L6TIST
ooes 202 UN-SNS VD LESZOOCIOT  FEORE FI1S30MI9S (ucesOioiG IBUOWAN  €202/62690
uogepossy
orzers EI0ZSRBUCD |ENUY VOSANO  LESZ00CZ0T  ¥HB0NE SOPRI0 PO WSO YOSINO  SC0RIEI0
Bzizis B0 (831 JO BSBUAING) 02600°LLL' L4 Iunosay
YT SETASNPEOO G LESEONEZOE  HE0%E SHND0 0 WA An0g BN EZOTIEEIS0
EVIPES e (juswdinb3) 00z00'2k b L1 JUN0aay
EL] IS SRS  LBYZONEZOZ  ¥1608E SIS 0 SMSTULONG  EZ0TIBTI0
WBWENI0)UZ Woddng puyD Juswedsg
juswsAojuz Hoddng PIUD - LI pund
BLGErELS B0 L SauElSIssY 3qnd - 5L | puny
S8'¥GZ'8S [BI0L SOUEISISSY 3)jgnd Juawpedag
96°L0¥'LS ‘=0 (sesusdxa 18W0) G/#00'8LL'GLE WNooTY
o005t €207 SUnr-puadys Suoyd Aoy seniBUeL  EZOZ6ES0
0005% £202 UnrPURNS UDY ARRUOK R veq  czozezisa
ovoss €20 sunr-puadys auoud Auon vaddeq PLRIY  CZ0Z6290
ooos$ £20Z Sun(-pusdis Juoyd Auop BUEID [BUoEY EZOTISZIN0
0003 2% Sunr-pusdns SUsyd Agal BEROI) RIS £Z02I62IS0
omoss €207 SUNy-puatys susd ARoN SBUPASHURINS 20262090
oooss EZ0Z 3UR{-puadis Suad Kupiop ISP I 9N EZOTIZISN
00058 E207 SUny-Pusdig ausd A4mon wpo20g BRlly  GZ0ZeEN0
00088 E20Z SUNF-PUsdng sucyd Ko Guyag vana), 2026290
000y €202 sun-pusdys aueyd Aol UUED0N BN C20zisZIN0
00058 £202 ury-puadys suoyd Ko s [per  EZ0ZIBZISY
oooss £20Z 3un(-puadag auoud Kuuop fuo Loy SZOTITION
oE6hzs TSI SN0 Py B B0  2025ES
owoss €20 2ury-pusdg ueyd RSN Rt T 7]
#ueugy  unowy uogdpassq su  #BUEOd QI udes WEWED S1eq juelem
sayaeq Juawhed o) seysiBey swiepy
TEn L W STT G202k
0008s ETOZ SUNT-PUSHRS SUoyd AN LILFZO0-E20 VIB0SE. St e £Z0LELI
000sS £207 BuNT-pusdes ouoUS ANWON  LILVIOD-CZ0Z  PA60RE fowenswEy 202062090
0uss 202 OUNr-puSdis Suoud AUINON  LIYEOI-GZ0E  pAeOBE SUWSSAKEN  EZ0Z6TSa
0005% 207 SUNTDUSCIS SUOUS AUWON  LLPZOOCZ0Z  viB0RE JBNSASL DR SZ0zEZS0
couse 202 UnCpURHNG Suoud AMUS  LUFTOD-CIOE  #HE0SE BUMEQ U EZOZEZSO
oouss (-PUBMSS WOUG ANV LLYZOGEE0Z  VLBOSE Wouog AUSIE  EZ0TEZIS0
000ss rPUSIS #I0Ud ALK LILFE00-€202 PIHE0SE Auagsy ydesor czozeze0
00ss -pUBIIS OUc ARSI LLYZOC-EZOE  ¥I60BE BUSI GOBT  £Z0TIBZI0
o0ass £202 HNP-pUSAIS SUDUd AGUSI  Li2$Z00-EZ08 V18098 uosiapuy uelisop E20ZBTIB0
a0zss 207 WASSNSS VS LLVIOOEZDZ  PIB0SE P SE0AS5 [ELOISSHOIG (S0P  SZ0ZIBZIB0
89°259'/% 18301 (uawidinb3) 00200°9L L 'S1 1 unoooy
G TTLE 20 EUNG  RRZO0EZO0Z ¥iB09E SIS JO SRNEERL QIO £Z0ZBZ90
FouBEISsY 2YqNd Juaupedeq
PEOLL'OLS B0 | SIUBISISSY 3|qnd Wewpedaq
STYBY'ES 1oL (esusda J2180) SLPO0'SLL
uoREossy
EZIZSUSINCO VOSINO  MIENGEIT  viBDsE OPAS] PISIA UTUED YISO
ETOTOUN-SOMNIS OV IWEDOEZOZ  KAGOSE FIT S3010135 [BU0ISSEJ0uc euouoy
£Z0Z JUnP-pusdEg Suoyd AU L/L+Z00-E202 FIB03E HEISZIH 3 B
UOREQ VIGSWEN  L/LYTIOEAR  BABOOE abeubis v3
ZOTOUNNPUSHIS UOUA UGN LASTO0CEDE peoeE s wendeD faiury
waog
C20ZUORISUSIOE  LNZIOEIOL  bLEGSE 10 OB OO J0 SiElg sainsEas
ETIOTIGLI-BUITUDN WISy 9ZO0Z0C  pLense U Sl PSR PR 1 Y
EUTLSUOMOR p0R  LIEIOEEIZ  bLGISC T 5007 spuejand
207 QUNFRUSHIS O RO LASTOOEENE  bLBDOE 1o saouz
TZ0TSUNPUBRS BUOUG AUOH LASZIOEE  PLGDSE Pioae] Ay
AP IB0'LE I=0L (SSRIHN) 0SE00°GLL'GLL JuNosdy
SaSERE SUCHIDUS SN OVZOOEET PHBOOT WO O BAWNDD  EEOTTIH0
1508 202 UNMEINOT BUNY  AVEROEEOT  PHBDSE spued  gzDZEEEO
‘B10L (d3MOD) 09200°84 451 | Junoaay
SOMEOUNOA NVL HINDD  MECEDOSEIZ  BIGO%E BT jo JeqUIELD KUNST USIH  £2026TI90
A TR AUTANOA ANVL IO ig00E A qOF ANeQ UBIMH  £Z0Z/EZI0
ou T ANVL GTNOD rig0gE s O AUNGD LBINH §Z0z6zI80
12101 (ISSDHd) 0Z200°G11°91L WUNoooy
TN SO DL 4/SRED0-SENT WEPIOND  EZ0EEZS0
BunoA FesuAn-dsDOYd 1200 E20T LOSE3 00 ST0EZG0
SUOP WSAINN-AUSIOONY  HSEZO0ZOT UORE 9UO £20T6E90
HaANY LSIIN-GISUDRONS  LISEZ00-Z0T RN (BT OHO W EZOTIZISN
JBBUSI ualAed JEOSSIDIOM]  1/SEZ00EZ0E 1l Oy Sousy puz 20282190
Y LSOOl HSEZ00EE0E UOSPIONG  E20TeZsD
ST IR AEORONY  SEZ00EZ0F VRN WORET 20246290
. #ueuep  qunowy ucRduoseq su  # BUIE Od

JUBWIE]D FjEq JUBLEM

s9yNeg WawAed Jo) i1siBan swiein

ZTA 1o gebey Wl 522 $200E29
006TLS {Ej0). suodeap pRILED) PRIESUOD - SEL pUn:
20528 :JE10], Suodesp pejessucs Jusuedag
00'BZLS ‘Je10 (s85usdx3 JaU0) §LY00'SEL GEL W03y
oS D SEINDD000L  LPHKIOEIIZ  PSOE ousiog OlleieL £20U6T0

‘suodesy\ pejessuoy Juswpedsq
suodesp paiLEg Pafesauog - 9eL pund
69'925'LS Jjei0L. ABojouyna ] siapicasy - Lg} pung
89°928'15 JEj0]. ABojouyda] SIapIcaay JaLedaq
8902818 :leaL, (ewdinb3) 00Z00°LEL LEL JUN0aoY.
E T Buploosy AEN  LO0ZOOCE0T KGOS P SWBRAG ABOOUYDSL JAISO0 G200
eizs 30umuung obespy  LNOZIOEZIZ  bLEST werLveT  czzszo
ABojouyoa s1epioey Juewedsq
ABojouyaa) S1apIooaY - €1 pund
8908¥'ELEE JEI0L XBL OIfty - 573 puny
910551428 {[E10L. pEOY XaL ainy Jaiiedag
POLBY'LLLS 130 (s}o3lid 198.4U0D) 92500521 ST} W03y
‘oroosaes VOIS JORY  LESYOOEZIZ  WEBDSE O] UORINASUG) WOSMOESPIOWANG EZ0TINIIS0
Yo28GRIS Mojoig SBpUS USRI B L/BSOG-ECOT  FBDSE qujuaRNEUD | FH SEDUSUNO
0000088 JEI0L, (SR0INDS 19BAUOD) GTS00°9ZL GZ1 N0y
U] FIE0TYY
0008 uideyy ‘Bufanng peoy AT LBSODOSE0T #1803 R SISO UOSUOT YRS £20206290
aELPE'ES =0, (sieday) PRUGD) §/Z00°5ZL GTL UN0KTY
EX I 625 SN Y U UCELIRY  1S000C20E SuljsudnbI SN EZ0Z6ZE0
651658 sBulld SSRAE 1/BS000CZ0T s s8EIE Csaly 20267190
veoRes sbumid Sse:g /950006202 Buy FIB O8I £20ZIZIS0
00558 BRSO WG WAN0Y  |/RGO00EZOT ogekan30 SZOLIBZH0
szEnEs saieua epUD MBSOl USBLO SUSUROY  LIBSI00CZ07 CQMBNIO0 2026290
cwizis {gog enL yoruy aigepog  1/BSI00-EZ0Z SO EIdRD OTRIY 2006250
[ “ei0L (siEH=IEN) 0L200°9Z) GZ1 JUNaoay
rees IR SO 0T WESHIOCZOZ  #E0SE ALsug RpRS  £20ZIGHS0
oS WSO LISSD00-EZ0T VLBOGE parIodiosy| 1 £202/6Z/00
00086 SUSBE YNED  LISS000-EZ0T VB0 oul Kgsripu] 8ja0u07) o E20L/ELI0
% WSROM  LSIONCIOZ TGOS pajeiodiooul iEY  EZ0E/BEII0
751 WGP UL YL HSSONICIOZ YGOSR papeiodiooul 18D £ZIZ/EZIE0
0809E"71S WS N0 LSS000-E202 P09 pavEiodioou) (|6 £T02/82/90
C gweuEn  junowy uogdussag eur #3urEQd  QIyvled JRWEl) Sleq Jueuem
soyajed Juswhed 1o} JosiBoy swiern
TEA 140 £ oSey Wid STZ EZOT/ETY
Wewdsy Buined UDL vEye 1950006202 viBoae 2u) sjeusjey fory c20zi8zN0
SUOSTS SUOKED ZOFE  LESHOD-EZOL FIE09E KEiau3 xnapejg EZOEED0
PRL PROY PUE BIEUNG Y LBFY  |/SS000-EZ0Z ¥i809E U1 SRUSIEW Aol ETOZBTB0
SUSER PIRD 1550005207 7160SE 20 38N pul 3jRsu0g HeRoy £Z0zEzI
O PUESUSPR DIED  USSODOSTIZ  ph6OSE U] RS Ul SRRUED MEMON  SZ02/E2150
SWUTLI FIBNOD U SHEID  L/SSOC-ETOC  BISDSE ouf AnSnpul e|eUED MERON €202
WSRO EN  L/SE000CZ0T PLEDOE | AiEnpu| Sjamue) yesuoN EZ0Z/82/90
:EaL (uawdinb3) 00z00'gz} 'sZ) unaIsy
SPU BB IR RIS |Y000TZ0Z  ¥iedes SR [EUdeD LoTRLY EZ02/62/90
peoy xeL any Juswyedsq
ogoee'ts JEI0L SARENSIULIPY XEL oIy JuswLiEdaq
feazvs “IEoL (sneday PENUOD) 6/200°6Z 4 521 Juncaay
G0N LGKONIEZOZ  bLBOSE £20TZH0
S ‘EIpRS 2215 1PEI  L/LS000-E207 viB03E C20TET0
A1ed 104 SUNS FGEL APUBQ NG ‘RAODSEL  LILODOOEZOZ beOSE 20262190
JopuiE Bun € WSDWQSPUE  AISO00CZOZ  $1808E 2026290
8101 (uswdinb3) 00Z00'SZH ST L N0y
g WL 050006207 SUBEDUALLOD SUTND 207082190
FWEIEG  000-C20T uosp3 oY EZ0LBZ0
SUSIRUS  1LPOD0-EE0E UOSPS O4Q Z0UBLIR0
Toslorg Buyooy 204 sMEAUNG OA QY 1S0D0-EET AT @ s £Z0262E0
'8 595 (RN AQUON  (AO¥000-C202 RO BWNIOD £Z0Z/8Z/90
[T G 5o Emen Auow  LO#000-EE02 EED BUINOD £202/6250
SHgELSIWPY XEL 0Ny Jusliedag
XeL ainy - 5z} ;pung
Sziize BI0L Odf-spun [e[2eds - pz} puny
Seiies IEj0L Ddr-spun jeivads Jusupedsg
sgLes EjeL. (835U JBYI0) SLP00FEL FEL N0
00°Z5LS ©207 fe Bupsa) Brug /562006208 ¥LE09E Q8L Auned Rysnpues: CE0/G290
STES sapddng vogenpessysIddng 004 LGHZ00E20Z $1609¢C wabu) kespur £Z02/82/90
Odi-Spuny epeds Juswpedsg
Ddr-spuny [e18ds - pzL pund
oooses 4BOL YOI - €21 pung
00°0528 IBI0L YOIM uswpedaq
Oooszs €01 (UINOA YOI dIWDD) 0EZ00°EZL EZL JUNoaoy
000028 404 YOI SN0 rig0ge Awnoguoin  ezozreze0
#luelepy  qunowy uoyduoseq U geuEQd QI yoleg JUeWED) Sjeq UBLEM



JUNE 27, 2023

TUESDAY

REGULAR SESSION

sayajeg Juswied 1o} JasiBey swieln

sayojeq juawiked Joj JajsiBoy swieo

Ten 1110 0 oy Wd 2 20252
50628 RS AMOLSUROD  LBLOODGZOZ  bL6OEE wepzono  czozezme
SUOES|UNUILIOG SPMAILNOD B L-4-§ Waunsedeq
SUORESIUNLILIOD SEIMAIUNGD B L-1-G - €61 Pung
FL86VS €101 116 - §8) Pund
78605 ECCT
PLBEYS 10, (uawdinb3) 00Z00'58
¥i96rs 116 900 06E Aopeg WL LZA00TZOZ PI6OSE saapuag [eydsD uozeny
Li6 Juauniedaq
116 - 581 pung
Ej01 Juswebeuey fousbiews - 17} pund
0] uewsEEuEy Kauaisug Jawedaq
J€10), (uewdinb3) 08Z00’LL} L2} uNGIRY
meqmpud  LLS000CIOT  PAGGSE Sousud wRuAbT WRE SN S008I0
BuBd 18 JAW0LS YINT 49000202 ¥L608E Jeguary EZ0Z/8Z/90
aBiswg Juaunedaq
W fousBirews - 1) pung
SYSLE'LS [E101. SOUBUSIUIEI YSHQ - 09L pUNd
S7'516'LS BI0 L ouBUSIUIENY UINIQ WeLLedeq
5759515 810, (s85UsdX3 JLIO) §L#00°09L 091 UN0TY
Sweasis 9N WBWIGADS BRNGUIE  IPICDOIOE  ¥IBO0SE aomsuemy  czozeziE
00'0sES 1E10 L (S19301l/S0BAUGT) §/Z00°084 091 W00
ou0ses Gugorpiooqwp  |IS00CZ0E  ¥iB0E QU1 sEBROsSY FURIO NS GZOZEZS0
sousuAE U] Jusuliedag
SaUBUSUIE YA - 09) PUNJ
SL6L0'YS 101 S99IRS SURIPIYD - Gl PUN
SL6L0'YS TEI0] BOIAIBS SUBIPIYD WaunEda]
SL610%8 1|10 (s30uBS PORAUOD) 0SLOD'S YL 'SPk UNOIOY
2018 A ] YE- 0RO VOIS WYST  WBSZODEIOT _ ¥ISOSE WV yenes swerwr  crozezs0
. #NEUER,  unowy uonduossg eur  #SUEOd QI WieE WewWer) ajeq JueLem
saydjeg Juswied Joj Ja)siBay swiejn
EA bhgo g ofey W ST SZ0URTIS TEA 1540 | abeg Wid STT €20z
000GIS visose w1y emes
070028 e SUOAT-SRITIIOUOMEIUNGE YYST  LASZOOCEOE PLG0SE 107w ereg saus
B LVZE v PIB0OC WY aneg
exers STOYSUPUGUMEIYUNGH VWSS LASEIOEEIE  bLEOSE Wl st
0005HS USROS UOIEYUNT VWSS LESZO0TIIT  PHGDSE o1y anes
oao0n'zs OPBIOL USRI § TS8R OO0y BULNOIFUON  LASEO0E0T  BHGDSE v SieL. L suusar
S16IZ8 IO NI PO BIRD RO LASIO0EIT  WHBDSE pieuosT y e
0008s Ay dweg-smppuadyg pIyD 28 EF04  L/ESZO0-EZOT FLE0SE e 3 sewou )
oases Appuie 4 func-apdsay-UDNEOUNSY VWSS LASTIO-EZIZ praDsE suBg shaapy a £ uB i, B
oocass 954545 3 06y COROH- O WRPURGIRU YL LRSIOCEI  bigcoe sur 303 Bssnoy seBetoD - s 7 ouns Jj L ubig
g oL pueo
00'BOES 510618 EvoL JsniL AeSSILWOD - SEQ puny
00'69ES SL051LS IEI01 15N4L Alessiuiwo Jwauiedag
006968 1 Ep} Junocay 510618 16301, (saimipusdss) 09Z00'GES'SEY N0y
asas Jepyd R 10, WO K09 BUPE B LSIYIOCIIZ  WASDSE U SOMOS OIfFEL 70z Py swusodop uceg ey LIZYOOTIE WGOSE somsion sy g
WSV [RUOREN Juswpedag 18111 Ass[uwoy JusumEdsq
Ho3UDqI, |BUOHEN - £ pUng Jonuy. Aressiuwiog - geg pund
£9'008'G§ oL ueig deomy - 2yl pund £0802'r% JBI0L 014510 JUSWBBEUE SISEM PIIOS - 62§ Pung
L9'0DB'SS =01 weig degr | wewwedsg L0'68Z'vE ‘|0 Pinsia Wwewebeueyy sisem pios juswpedsg
L9'008'GS =0 (sesusdxg J8180) SLPO0 YL Tl UN0D3Y 10¥9% N
1m0 (sesusdxg 9 UNoad
009128 SuuSyUOpOmOISE  |I26000TZ0E  ¥1609E Ul smnoH eUSpG GZ0ZIEE0 s NAWWO  LSSRIOTIE  wheOw 3wl mhﬁmem mmuwﬁ_ ‘q
e SUVBON X USUIL 60004707 wI60%E seweil Aunog uomy czoziezis0 ) : it
Juelg deo-1 quaunedag D0SZZ TS 1e101, (swesboid fuipfomy) 05200°525 'SZS Juncaay
i wsris SEASOUNNUC)  LASCOOEET bIGDSE T FWALUNT 1O 20260
uesp degry - Zyh pung w00er'es FUSGRSNOW  LVSE00CIZ  i60%E o oL 18 SZ0EER0
00'050'2$ =01 JINdWog Seald Uowog - usiq Juswsbeueyy aisem pIos Jusuyedsg
00°050'2$ JE10L FEINTWOD SERld LOWWOD usWEdag Puis|q uswaleuey] 91SEM PIOS - 52§ punj
00'050'Z$ Je10], (5esusdx3 JBI0) GLPO0'EEL BEL UNCIDY Z9'6Yes 1E10L, SUOREIUNULCD SPIAUNGD B 116 - E6L PUNS
0008028 SO 0919710 SO L/LOLOG-E20Z LB08E 2| SAERaSTY § USYISUSL £z0z/Bz/m0 ZG'B¥BS SO SUDNEIUNWILOS SPMAIUNGY) § |--§ Juewpedeg
d E d
Jepndwio] ses|d uowwo] Jusunedsq 25 BYES 0L, (8991 1024UC0) GZ500°'E6L €L N0y
1a)ndiuo?) ses|d UOWLIOD - 651 Jpung 008358 [BwEuSY SSUSIN D04 BAODO-EENE #1809E U] SUOIEUNLILIOY PUBIHED £Z0ZIGTN0
. #Neuey  junowy uonduosag eur  #2UEOd  Q1YES Wellier) jeq jueuEm . #ueuEpy  unowy uogduosegeu] #eUNigOd Ol Yok WewE) Sjeq JuBLen,

23-217

IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING FUNDS IN THE GENERAL FUND #001

Bruce Wilde moved the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Board of Huron County Commissioners being in receipt of an Amended Certificate of

Estimated Resources for the General Fund #001 in the amount of $180,000.00 as a result of funds received

and

from the Erie County disposal and transportation settlement;

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board of Huron County Commissioners to appropriate these funds to the

now therefore

General Fund #001;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves of the appropriation

as follows:

and further

Transfer Out $180,000.00

001-099-00600

TO:



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

BE IT RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be sent to the Huron County Auditor and the
department requesting the appropriation; and further

BE IT RESOLVED the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the Board of
Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open to the public,
in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Terry Boose seconded the motion.

*Discussion: Mr. Strickler clarified this money is the result of a judgement rendered by the court and not a
settlement. Ms. Ziemba noted that is was rounded up by the Budget Commission, but the other transactions
have not been rounded.

The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:
Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde
23-218

IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM ACCOUNT #099 IN THE GENERAL
FUND TO FUND # 500 LANDFILL AND FUND #525 LANDFILL SOLID WASTE

Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution:
WHEREAS, the County received the disposal and transportation settlement payment from Erie County and
these funds need to be transferred into Landfill Fund #500 and Landfill Solid Waste Fund #525;

now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves of the transfer of
moneys from 099-00600-001 in the amount of $179,083.92 as follows:

Landfill Fund 500-501-10600 $136,771.92
Landfill Solid Waste Fund 525-525-10600 $42,312.00 and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be sent to the Department requesting transfer, and
the Huron County Auditor, and the Auditor’s office will make the journal entry to the accounts; and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the Board
of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio, relating thereto were conducted in meetings open to the
public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised
Code.

Terry Boose seconded the motion.

*Discussion: Mr. Boose stated the $180,000 came from the Budget Commission and then we can appropriate
the money into the landfill accounts where it came from originally.

The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:
Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde
23-219

IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING FUNDS IN THE LANDFILL FUND #500 AND THE
LANDFILL SOLID WASTE FUND #525

Bruce Wilde moved the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Board of Huron County Commissioners being in receipt of an Amended Certificate of
Estimated Resources for the Landfill Fund #500 in the amount of $136,771.92 and for the Landfill Solid
Waste Fund #525 in the amount of $42,312.00; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board of Huron County Commissioners to appropriate these funds to the



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023
Landfill Fund #500 and Landfill Solid Waste Fund #525; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves of the appropriation
as follows:

TO: 500-501-00275 Contract Repairs $136,771.92
525-525-00325 Legal Services $ 42,312.00 and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be sent to the Huron County Auditor and the
department requesting the appropriation; and further

BE IT RESOLVED the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the Board of
Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open to the public,
in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Terry Boose seconded the motion.

*Discussion: Mr. Boose clarified the last resolution put the money into the funds and this one places the
money into lines within the funds.

The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:
Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde
23-220

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING REQUESTS FOR EXPENDITURE OF OVER $5,000.00
SUBMITTED TO THE BOARD JUNE 27, 2023

Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, requests for expenditures of over $5,000.00 have been submitted for approval by the Board of
Huron County Commissioners as follows:

Capital Improvements (001-021-00557)
Document Technology Systems, Ltd. Recorder’s Redaction Project $42,400.00

now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves of the requests for
expenditure of over $5,000.00 as listed above; and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the Board
of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open to the
public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised
Code.

Terry Boose seconded the motion. The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:
Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde

At 9:20 a.m. John Arehart, Jess Walsh, Callie Chaplain /Apex Clean Energy, Inc., Roger Hunker, Lyme
Township Trustee - Emerson Creek update:

Mr. Arehart stated he is the Vice-President of Development for Apex and the reason they are here today is
Nate Pedder is transitioning into a new role at APEX. He will be helping them on the permitting side and the
financial closing side of projects. Mr. Arehart said that Jessica Walsh will be taking over as the day to day
lead on the projects, supported by Callie Chaplain.

Mr. Arehart said they owe us a turn of the RUMA, he noted that was in their court. They finished their first
red line last week and have a meeting tomorrow to go over the second red line and anticipate having it back
in our hands by the end of this week or the beginning of next week. Mr. Arehart just wanted to let us know
they recognize it has been with them.



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

IN THE MATTER OF TRAVEL -
Bruce Wilde moved to approve the following travel request this day. Terry Boose seconded the motion. The
roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde

e Harry Brady & Vickie Ziemba — Commissioners — Tiffin, OH — Transit 911 meeting — June 28, 2023
e Terry Boose — Commissioners — Columbus, OH — CCAO Summer Symposium — August 17 - 18,

2023
e Harry Brady— Commissioners — Columbus, OH — CCAO Summer Symposium — August 16 - 18,
2023
SIGNINGS -

Mr. Brady explained the commissioners have been asked to put their commitment to hold back $1.8M of
ARPA money for the project at the fairgrounds in writing. Our legal counsel recommended we do it this way.
There is a letter which will be signed by all 3 commissioners. Mr. Brady read the letter aloud.

June 27, 2023

Bob Morgan, President

Huron County Agricultural Society
940 Fair Road

Norwalk, Ohio 44857

Re: Feichtner Building
Mr. Morgan,

The Board of Huron County Commissioners is in receipt of the Huron County Agricultural Society’s Special
Meeting minutes of Thursday, May 18, 2023. Additionally, the Board of Commissioners discussed the
Feichtner Building Project and your request for financial assistance during our May 23, 2023 meeting.
Representatives from the Agricultural Society and The Feichtner Memorial Charitable Fund Committee were
in attendance. During the meeting, Mr. Hunker requested a commitment of funds from the County. Mr.
Hunker indicated they would like to use this commitment to attempt to secure additional funding through
grants.

This Board wishes to reiterate the cooperative agreement and commitment of funds would be an agreement
between the Board of Commissioners and the Huron County Agricultural Society. This Board encourages you
to be cognizant of the terms associated with any grants you apply for with the intention of using the ARPA
funding to be provided by the Board as a grant match. Again, this Board is willing to have the grant terms
reviewed by the County’s ARPA consultant to determine whether the ARPA dollars can be used as matching
funds.

Please consider this letter as the Board’s commitment to utilize up to $1.8 million of the County’s ARPA
funding for The Feichtner Building Project contingent upon the following:

1) The Huron County Agricultural Society has secured the remaining funds needed to complete the
entire project, with adequate additional funding for contingencies, before going out to bid.

2) The Project scope remains the same as previously presented to this Board and reviewed by the
County’s ARPA consultant.

In order to best utilize the ARPA funds within the mandatory allotted times set forth by the federal
government under the ARPA regulations, this Board has determined to establish some deadlines on this
project and our commitment of funds.

1) The Project must go out to bid on or before September 1, 2023.
2) The Project must be awarded and in contract on or before October 16, 2023.



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

Once this Board is satisfied these contingencies have been met by the Huron County Agricultural Society,
the Board of Commissioners will execute the Cooperative Agreement with the Agricultural Society.

Sincerely,

THE BOARD OF HURON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Terry Boose, Harry Brady, Bruce Wilde

Bruce Wilde moved to approve signing the letter to the Huron County Agricultural Society. Terry Boose
seconded the motion.

*Discussion: Mr. Brady noted it was requested that we put this in writing and reiterated that all of the
ARPA guidelines would still need to be followed. He stated that we do not want to hold this project up.

The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde

Mr. Wiles asked for a copy of the letter.

Ms. Ziemba told the commissioners they have 3 boards with an empty position and asked if they could let her
know if they knew anyone who may be interested in being on one of them.
1. Planning Commission — Ms. Ziemba asked Mr. Wilde if he had heard back from anyone in his search

for a realtor to be on the commission. Mr. Wilde noted the person he had discussed this with needs to
request and Mr. Wilde had told him this. Mr. Wilde said he would contact the person again.

2. CAC Board - Ms. Ziemba asked if anyone might know of somebody who would be interested in this
position. Ms. Ziemba said she has an application which was sent to her and would need to be
completed. It contains some of the rules and responsibilities to be on the board.

3. Huron County MHAS Board — They would like to find someone who diagnoses and treats mental
health conditions. They discussed that this is not a requirement. Mr. Boose felt they should just put it
out there to see if we get a response. Ms. Ziemba asked if they would like her to put a legal notice on
our website. Mr. Boose noted when they put it out a year ago they found 2 good candidates.

At 9:30 a.m. Sheriff Todd Corbin & Chief Dave Ditz:

Mr. Brady stated that we had asked the Sheriff to come in to discuss contracts. We now have the contracts
and want to have an open discussion as to what the commissioners need to do. There was a question which
was raised as to whether the commissioners are supposed to do this and other counties said we were.

Mr. Wilde stated that he had gone to CCAO and was shown their handbook, Section100.08 - Contracting
Authority. In the sheriff’s chapters, it says that the Sheriff has limited ability to independently enter into
contracts, leaving most contracts to the county commissioners. The Sheriff must come to the commissioners
as the contracting authority for all purchases of goods and services except as noted in Section 100.112. Mr.
Wilde then read “In the instance where a county is to receive additional police protection services the contract
must be approved by the board of county commissioners as the contracting authority for the county (ORC
307.15) and can be done only with the concurrence of that county’s Sheriff.

Mr. Wilde noted that the question has been what do the commissioners need to sign and what do they not need
to sign. Then commented that this is what CCAO and the ORC say about it.

Mr. Strickler said that the Sheriff does have contracting authority relative to law enforcement matters within
the county. He gave the dispatching contracts as one example and if a township would like to have a designated
deputy patrol that township, the Sheriff can contract with that Board of Trustees to provide that deputy without
the commissioners. But that is for law enforcement only.

Mr. Wilde stated that ORC Section 505.50 authorizes townships, township police districts, and joint police
districts to contract for the provision of police protection services. He noted this was in the Contracts to
Perform Police Functions section. Mr. Strickler said that the Sheriffs Statutes 311.29 also gives them the
authority to do that.

Mr. Wilde contacted some of our surrounding counties and asked them specifically about SRO’s and how that
works. One of the county’s told him that the Sheriff gets the contract and sends it to the prosecutor, when the



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

prosecutor approves it, then the Sheriff signs it. He then sends it to the Board of Education for the school
district, who signs it. Then it goes to the county commissioners and is signed by all 3 commissioners and
approved by resolution. Mr. Wilde stated that is how he is hearing that it is being done and feels this is how
it should be done.

Mr. Strickler stated that when he was looking at this he did not see anything about SRO’s. Sheriff Corbin
stated that would be a law enforcement function. Mr. Strickler said that could be an argument. Sheriff Corbin
said that is what they are taking care of when they are in the school. He went on to say that any form of truancy
or issues of assault or disorderly conduct which occur at the school they take law enforcement action and
follow-up appropriately with the prosecutor’s office. Mr. Wilde said that he understands that, but the other
three months they are ours. Mr. Wilde said that he sees this as a function which the commissioners should be
doing.

Mr. Boose said here’s why; we control the money. Sheriff Corbin stated; no, you don’t. Both the sheriff and
Mr. Boose reiterated the same statements. The Sheriff then said when the commissioners allocate his budget
the conversation is done. Mr. Boose answered by saying we allocate your budget, you just said that. Sheriff
Corbin stated at the beginning of the year. Mr. Boose then said we control the budget. Sheriff Corbin told him
no; Mr. Boose said yes, we control the budget, it is a function of the commissioners and is one of their major
jobs to allocate the budget. Therefore, we should have a say in the contracts if they are using the money which
the commissioners allocated to them in the budget. Sheriff Corbin said we have not allocated any of the money
to deal with SRO’s, the schools pay for that themselves. Mr. Boose said they do not. Sheriff Corbin said yes,
they do. Mr. Boose told him he had the contract and the schools pay a portion of the salary and that is all they
pay. Sheriff Corbin said they pay the whole portion of the salary and the only thing the budget is accountable
for is the 3 months which they are back on the road. Mr. Boose said no, we pay all benefits. Sheriff Corbin
said no, then Mr. Boose asked who paid the benefits. Sheriff Corbin said they do, 18.1% for Social Security
and 1.45% Medicare. He stated they pay for them completely. Mr. Boose asked if they pay for health insurance
and Mr. Corbin told him yes. Mr. Boose said that he would like to see those payments because that is not the
way he understands it. Sheriff Corbin said they are paying for the whole deputy to be in the schools. Mr.
Boose said they are paying for his salary. Sheriff Corbin said which is in its entirety.

Mr. Wilde asked Chief Deputy Ditz if he had said they don’t pay insurance. Chief Ditz stated the school
doesn’t pay the insurance, they are part of the county insurance program. Mr. Wilde stated health insurance.
Chief Ditz said yes and Sheriff Corbin said the employee pays their contribution. Mr. Boose asked who pays
for the other part. Mr. Wilde said we do, Sheriff Corbin agreed.

Mr. Wilde stated he would like to see the contracts. Sheriff Corbin stated that we have them. Mr. Boose noted
that after 2 months of asking, we have them. Mr. Boose asked if Sheriff Corbin has talked to the Sheriff’s
Association about this and said what we are hearing is that most of them say the commissioners do their
contracts. Sheriff Corbin said every county does it differently. Mr. Boose said he would like the Sheriff to
find some counties who pay. Sheriff Corbin said no, this is the same problem he ran into before. He finds a
way to support the county as a whole, provide the services the Sheriff is supposed to provide for its constituents
throughout the county and every school. Sheriff Corbin said you don’t support me fully because of the fact
that he has had to find alternate streams of revenue to support the Sheriff’s office. Mr. Boose stated that when
they find alternate forms of revenue, you also have to pay the expenses out of those funds and noted he is
paying the expenses out of the money the we give you.

Sheriff Corbin said they had to find alternate sources of funding for approximately $540,000. Mr. Boose
asked if he also paid the expenses for those funds and noted that those expenses are paid for out of the general
fund. Sheriff Corbin said no, Mr. Boose replied yes. They both reiterated the same several times.

Sheriff Corbin stated they were going to argue about things which were being taken care of which he doesn’t
know what it is the Sheriff’s office does. You have never done the job; he respects the county commissioners
but you have never worked in law enforcement. Don’t understand the complexities of the Sheriff’s office; but
yet he is going to have to stand up here and have you ask me questions about a job you’ve never done. Mr.
Boose asked if he had ever done the commissioners. Sheriff Corbin told him that he just said he respects the
county commissioners and your authority, but you have never done the job as the Sheriff and all the
complexities. Mr. Boose interjected that he has never done the job of the judges or the clerk of courts. Sheriff
Corbin said he realizes that and added that a lot of other agencies rely on the Sheriff’s office to fill the gap for
things that have to be done, then he has to turn around and argue with you.

Mr. Boose said that what he is saying is the revenue goes to where the expenses are. Sheriff Corbin said yes,
that is the nature of the budget and asked Mr. Boose what specifically he was talking about. Mr. Boose told
him SRO. Sheriff Corbin asked again what specifically he was talking about and Mr. Boose answered the
revenue that the Sheriff gets from SRO. Sheriff Corbin asked if he meant where does that go. Mr. Boose said
yes. Sheriff Corbin told him it goes to pay the deputy. Sheriff Corbin said you think there is money left over,
but there isn’t. It pays specifically for the deputy. Mr. Brady said this is not an income stream in that sense, it



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

is a pass-through cost. Mr. Boose said if that is true then you don’t need a policing fund. Sheriff Corbin said
that is not true. Mr. Boose said you wouldn’t need it, just put it in general fund. Sheriff Corbin said no, the
policing fund which Mr. Boose is speaking of specifically is for dispatching purposes; dispatchers, training,
education and equipment. Mr. Boose asked where that money comes from. Sheriff Corbin told him it comes
from the policing fund. Mr. Boose said no. Sheriff Corbin said yes it does and added that is what it is being
paid for. Mr. Boose said you don’t pay dispatchers out of general fund. Sheriff Corbin said yes, I do, then said
not out of the general fund, you are correct, it comes out of the policing fund. Which is a separate line item,
it is a special revenue line item for dispatch. Mr. Boose asked if dispatchers were paid out of the general fund.
Sheriff Corbin told him yes, for salary. Mr. Boose said exactly.

Sheriff Corbin said now you are trying to convolute things. There are 2 different things here. We are talking
about one is general fund and one is special revenue, they are not the same. Mr. Boose said the problem is
that he is keeping revenue separate but is not keeping expenses separate. Sheriff Corbin questioned keeping
revenue and expenses separate. Mr. Boose said he was keeping expenses as not part of that, they are in the
general fund. The revenue is in a special fund. Sheriff Corbin noted is was a combination, depending on what
it is. Mr. Boose added that is what he is saying. Sheriff Corbin asked Mr. Boose if what he was arguing that
he wanted access to the special revenue line item. Mr. Boose said that he was saying, and Sheriff Corbin told
him it is a yes/no question. Mr. Boose told him that he said money shouldn’t go in the special fund, it should
go back in the General Fund. Sheriff Corbin told him, no it shouldn’t, because it is specifically for the Huron
County Sheriff’s Office dispatching services that are provided to the municipalities within this county. Mr.
Boose asked how he did that based on the general fund expenses of people, they are trained and paid things.

Sheriff Corbin asked if he understood that the Huron County Sheriff’s Office does more than just law
enforcement. Mr. Boose said yes, of course he does. Sheriff Corbin asked Mr. Boose what other service they
provide. Mr. Boose said the do all kinds of things, the concealed carry and a whole list of things. Sheriff
Corbin noted the CCW line item is a special revenue line item. Mr. Boose said that makes sense. Sheriff
Corbin said they have registered sex offenders and they also have violent offenders. Sheriff Corbin said Mr.
Boose was getting into special revenue line items which he wants to go back to the general fund and that is
why it is a special revenue line item, so he does not have to come back to the commissioners to ask for
additional monies. Sheriff Corbin noted what Mr. Boose is saying is that he would like it to be absolved and
be absorbed back into the General Fund. He says no, we have $65,000,000 in excess of funds. Why would
that make any difference. That special revenue line item takes care of other issues or expenditures inside the
sheriff office which he doesn’t have to use General Fund money for.

Mr. Boose said that he sat through a meeting last Wednesday which it was thought to put reserve money into
the new levy. Sheriff Corbin said that money is used specifically for countywide first responders. Mr. Boose
stated that Sheriff Corbin was for using the higher level and the reserves were okay and the discussion was;
what if there is an emergency. Mr. Boose said his answer was, any reserve accounts that we have is money
for emergencies. He does not know any county who spends all their money. They put money in reserve and
contingencies and areas for emergencies. Sheriff Corbin said he needs to operate separate from the county
commissioners. Hence the reason special revenue line items, so they can operate and have the money available
for law enforcement purposes.

Mr. Brady asked that they break this down for the general public. Mr. Brady asked about the fees which come
in for concealed carry and was told those fees are put into a special line item for concealed carry. Mr. Brady
said this is a fee which is put into the fund and it covers the cost of those operations. Sheriff Corbin said the
CCW allows us to purchase ammunition and weapons for the purposes of law enforcement. It is another way
for us to generate revenue for equipment, training and that type of thing. He has an equipment line item, but
it is separate from that. It gives them the ability to purchase items they need, when they need them and do
training as needed.

Mr. Brady asked if General Fund money funded Special Fund monies. Sheriff Corbin told him no. Mr. Boose
said that needs to be cleared up and said that is not the true answer. Mr. Boose asked who pays the salaries of
dispatchers then told them General Fund. Mr. Brady said that is where he was going to go, then said the money
which comes in from any of the contracts, like dispatching for any of the townships or policing for townships
goes back to pay expenses for those operations.

Mr. Wilde wanted to give some facts. He stated that ORC 311.29b says “Any expenses incurred by the Sheriff
for providing additional deputies to perform services to a subdivision, including salaries, retirement, workers
compensation benefits, training, equipment, supplies and all other reasonable costs, must be reimbursed
through the county. Payments from the subdivisions received in the police protection must be credited to a
special fund in the county treasury called the Sheriff’s Policing Revolving Fund. Any money paid from this
fund may only be used to provide services stipulated in the contract. Any money remaining in the fund at the
end of the contract period is credited to the General Fund”. Mr. Strickler said that would apply to the
township example he gave and would also more likely than not apply to the SRO’s because that is a contract
with the schools for police services. The boards of education have traditionally been considered a political



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023
subdivision in the state of Ohio.

Mr. Boose said according to what Mr. Wilde just read, anything they make from there should be paid back to
the General Fund to pay the expenses first. Mr. Strickler thought it was after you have been reimbursed for
everything. Mr. Boose said that is what he said. Mr. Strickler thought there is a step in the middle. He said the
Sheriff invoices them, the school pays them and it goes in the fund. Mr. Wilde read; any money paid from this
fund may only be used to provide services stipulated in the contract. Mr. Boose said before that, Mr. Wilde
read; payments form subdivisions receiving the police protection must be credited to a special fund in the
county treasury called the Sheriff’s Policing Revolving Fund. Mr. Brady explained that any money received
for this goes into that special Fund, then anything leftover from that contract goes back to the General Fund.

Mr. Strickler asked the Sheriff if he actually uses that fund to pay the deputies or does that money come out
of the General Fund. Sheriff Corbin said he would need to ask his CFO to be transparent and specific. Mr.
Boose said the issue we have before us which has to be resolved is that we have an MOU which runs out on
August 01, who signs it? Mr. Wilde asked if the commissioners could sign it. Mr. Strickler did not think there
was a prohibition against the commissioners signing it. Mr. Wilde said that he does not want to micromanage,
he just wants to be able to see. Mr. Boose said his concern is, in the minutes he read from the meeting which
he was gone, it said he is generating revenue, but the revenue is based on the expenses that we put in the
General Fund. In his opinion, if you get money, those expenses should be paid back first, then if there is
money left over it should be used for something related to the purpose of how that money came in.

Mr. Brady was unsure if the SRO is an actual revenue stream like Ottawa County. Mr. Boose noted that is
what he was saying. Mr. Brady thought Ottawa County inmates may be more of a revenue stream. Mr. Boose
said that isn’t either because we pay for their meals and stuff. Mr. Brady said he gets that, but means it is more
of a revenue stream because its designed in most places to take in more than it actually costs them to house
them in prison. So, to him that is a revenue stream.

Mr. Brady said regardless of who signs the MOU, and because the ORC says all expenses need to be
reimbursed, should we not be considering that for the 9 months the deputy is in the school, that the school
should be reimbursing the county for the health insurance costs as well. Sheriff Corbin asked what the actual
cost would be. Mr. Strickler thought there was a figure. Mr. Boose did not know why they were separating
out health insurance, it should be all benefits. Mr. Brady said it seemed to him that all the benefits except for
the health insurance were included. Mr. Boose said vacation is a benefit.

Mr. Brady noted that what he is getting at is if the ORC says the school or any other political subdivision has
to reimburse the total cost, then that is not an argument we are having with the Sheriff’s Department
necessarily, it is just a statement of fact by the ORC. Mr. Strickler stated we could just amend the contract to
add the health insurance. Mr. Boose said it is not just health insurance, it’s benefits. Mr. Strickler stated he
would need to look at the statute because he has not looked at it in a few years, but we can amend the contract
to include everything and said to remember he had put in there about the training. When they go to training,
we pay for it up front, then the school reimburses us. Mr. Boose questioned this and said that he does not
believe this happens. Mr. Strickler said he is just stating it is in the contract, but whether it happens
mechanically, he does not know. Mr. Boose noted that is because we don’t have the contract, so we don’t get
to see it and don’t know that information.

Sheriff Corbin stated that the training the deputies get, specifically the ALICE training, is something they
utilize throughout the whole county, not just in the school system. We specifically had this conversation that
the commissioners wanted the schools to pay. Mr. Boose asked if they used it. Sheriff Corbin reiterated that
it was something that they use throughout the whole county for all our school districts and businesses to teach
them to deal if we have an active shooter. It is not specifically or explicit. Sheriff Corbin said if it was
specifically for the school then he would agree with Mr. Boose and they should pay for it at 100%. But the
training they are sending deputies to is being applied throughout the whole county, so that is training he would
pay for. Mr. Boose felt he could say that for any training that a sheriff takes. Sheriff Corbin told him no. Mr.
Boose said yes you can. Sheriff Corbin told Mr. Boose he would give him an example, if they send a deputy
through school to deal with mental health issues because we have a troubled student, that is something he
would specifically use in a school and would say that is 100% reimbursable. Mr. Boose thought the other one
was 75% reimbursable because 9 months out of the 12 months they are working for the school. Sheriff Corbin
stated the training that he sent the deputies to was used throughout the county, not specifically in the school.
Mr. Boose countered that 9 months out of the year they are in the school. Sheriff Corbin said no and told Mr.
Boose they were going to split hairs, they only have 2 deputies, 9 months they are in the schools and 3 months
they are on the road, like right now. That is training which they apply right now. We don’t have anyone yet
who will be just specifically in the schools. Sheriff Corbin asked if Mr. Boose agreed with what he had just
explained and those deputies are using the road right now. Mr. Boose told him yes and noted that was what
he just said, nine months they are working for the school. Sheriff Corbin noted the deputy’s training was for
the whole county, not just dedicated to the one school. He also said that if the school had paid for that training,
then it could only be used at that location. Mr. Boose said if they have the knowledge in their head, they



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

couldn’t use it. Sheriff Corbin stated they are not allowed to teach it. Sheriff Corbin then discussed CPT
training and said all of the deputies have to do it. It is 24 hours of continued professional training and they
have to pay for it because that is how they maintain their certification. He thought Mr. Boose was trying to
split things up, and said some things you can’t split things up. Sheriff Corbin said in order for him to be a
deputy he has to go through continual training for the 24 hours plus an additional 16 hours to still be Sheriff
every year. Mr. Boose said you may as well throw in the training because the training they use they can use
somewhere else.

Mr. Ditz asked if the reimbursements always go back to the line item and wanted to know if that is what Mr.
Boose was asking for. Mr. Boose said yes. Mr. Ditz verified when they get their reimbursements at the
Sheriff’s office, they will get that money back to that line item. Mr. Boose said it would go to the general fund
because the general fund already paid for those. Mr. Ditz noted that got a reimbursement, so that money would
go back to the line item. Mr. Boose said if you go by what Mr. Wilde said that is supposed to pay for the
expenses, so it would go back to the general fund.

Mr. Ditz said if he took $10.00 out of his budget and Mr. Strickler subsidizes that with $10.00, but he gives it
to you, then | am still out the $10.00. Mr. Boose said he did not know why it was so hard to understand that
we pay the expenses, so the revenue needs to cover the expenses. Chief Deputy Ditz stated he was just talking
about reimbursements in general because you want all the reimbursements. Mr. Boose said he did not want
any of the reimbursements, he wants all the money to go in the general fund. Chief Deputy Ditz asked if when
they received a reimbursement, shouldn’t that reimbursement substitute where the money came from, then at
the end of the year you would get that returned to you. Mr. Boose said yes, the money comes from the general
fund. Chief Deputy Ditz said it should go back into the line item.

Mr. Brady noted that what Chief Deputy Ditz is saying is that once the budget is put out there, if there is a
reimbursable expense that is paid for out of budget, then after they pay it, why doesn’t that money go back.
Mr. Boose said because we pay the expenses. Mr. Brady noted that according to what Mr. Wilde read that
would go back, then at the end of the year it would go to the general fund. Mr. Strickler thought it would go
back to the policing fund. Mr. Boose did not care when it went back. Mr. Strickler and Mr. Brady felt they
were saying the same thing, just in different ways. Mr. Strickler thought that $10.00 would go back into the
policing fund, then at the end of the year, whatever is left over is returned the general fund. Mr. Boose asked
what that money could be used for in that fund. Mr. Strickler told him for the purposes that the statute states
only. Mr. Boose said for the contract. Mr. Strickler said correct.

Chief Deputy Ditz gave an example that they purchase bullet proof vests with a grant, but they front the money
to purchase them and submit it to the state, then the state reimburses us. That money they just spent for
equipment is now gone out of that line item, even though there was a reimbursement from the state for that.
Why didn’t the reimbursement from the state go into the equipment line item. Mr. Wilde thought it did. Sheriff
Corbin said it went into the general fund. Mr. Boose said sometimes, but sometimes the board approved it to
go back into the line item. Mr. Boose said that was a whole different situation.

Mr. Boose said he has another issue. He still hasn’t gotten an answer as to who is going to sign the Western
Reserve contract and we don’t even have a contract for the other school. Chief Deputy Ditz said that was
correct and the other school is South Central. He noted that was due to a transition of personnel. Chief Deputy
Ditz said they are in talks with South Central now because they want to go to 4 days and suggested that maybe
they shouldn’t be the ones talking to them and the commissioners should.

Mr. Brady wanted to ask Mr. Strickler if we need to be the ones who sign this. If so, he would like to see that
all of the expenses incurred by the Sheriff” s Department and the SRO Program is reimbursed. Chief Deputy
Ditz thought if the commissioners are going to sign the contracts, then they should talk to the superintendents.
Mr. Brady told him that we don’t know if we are the ones who are supposed to be signing the contract. Mr.
Boose said the commissioners don’t need to negotiate the contract. They need to vote as to whether they agree
with the contract. If they have issues with the contract then they can bring them up, but the commissioners do
not need to negotiate it.

Mr. Brady said he is asking legal counsel to give us an opinion so the commissioners know that we are doing
what we are required to do by law. Sheriff Corbin told him there is no surplus of money and noted that having
no SRO at a school just gives him the opportunity to put a deputy back on the road. For him it is having
enough manpower to take care of the people who are actually working the road. Mr. Boose told him that you
say that, but you are spending some of the money on a resource officer, when you could be spending it on a
deputy. Chief Deputy Ditz did not think that was necessarily true. He said that on March 14 they received an
e-mail that the board had reviewed this budget line by line and after discussion decided not to include the 2
deputies the Sheriff wanted to replace, they felt that if the economy were to tank next year and they would
need to lay off employees, then they would have to pay their unemployment to the dollar. Mr. Boose said that
the Sheriff made it real clear that once we allocate the money, it is his money to spend how he wants. He has
decided to spend money on benefits for a resource officer who is working at a school as opposed to spending



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

that money on a road patrol officer. Sheriff Corbin said his employee’s salary was reduced by approximately
$75,000.00.

Mr. Wilde said that he sat on the Board of Education and when they hired a teacher, they paid all the benefits.
He feels when the school hires a resource officer they pay for everything they would for a teacher. Sheriff
Corbin stated that is exactly what is being done. There is no additional money being made. Mr. Brady told
him he did not believe that is the issue. What we are saying is if the county is not being reimbursed for the
health insurance, vacation and other items, then that is an expense which is not towards the Sheriff’s
department, that is just the costs of having that person. So that person costs this amount and that is what the
school needs to reimburse to the Sheriff’s department. Sheriff Corbin stated he needs to find out what it
actually costs for health insurance. Mr. Boose said he could not stress enough that it is not just health
insurance. Sheriff Corbin added it is any benefits. Chief Deputy Ditz stated he needs to know who needs to
sign this. Mr. Brady noted that is why he asked legal counsel to give us an opinion. He told Mr. Strickler he
did not mean right away, he knew Mr. Strickler may have to do some research.

Mr. Strickler noted there was not a prohibition for the commissioners to sign this. Mr. Brady wanted to know
if it was a requirement. Mr. Strickler said it depends whether you consider the SRO a law enforcement function
of the Sheriff. He believes the commissioners can sign it along with the Sheriff, the Board of Education and
the superintendent of the schools. He feels the real issue here is that in principle the commissioners are not
opposed to the SRO, they just want to make sure we are getting every penny back from the Board of Education
in order to provide this service to them. Mr. Strickler said the Sheriff needs to sit down and figure out which
deputy will be assigned, their salary and all their benefits, then come up with a number. Then they can do a
contract which says not to exceed X and X includes salary and benefits and reimbursement for training for
SRO’s, school specific training.

Mr. Boose said the reason he feels it is important that the commissioners sign it is that he talked to a school
board member who didn’t know that the commissioners had not agreed upon the contract. Sheriff Corbin said
it is a law enforcement function and he did not understand where the commissioners, other than wanting to be
reimbursed entirely, what would be the purpose of having you guys see the contract. Mr. Wilde said he would
like to see it and have it passed by resolution by the commissioners. Chief Deputy Ditz said if that is the case
he asked that someone from the commissioners be involved in the negotiation process. The Commissioners
disagreed and said they are not involved with any other negotiations. Chief Deputy Ditz said that they have
to sign it. Mr. Boose said before they sign it they want to see what the contract says. Mr. Boose asked how
the labor contract worked. Chief Deputy Ditz said the commissioners are involved. Mr. Boose said yes, but
the Sheriff’s Office does the majority of the negotiations. Chief Deputy Ditz added, but you are involved in
it. Sheriff Corbin stated they would take care of it. Mr. Brady noted we do have a date and Mr. Strickler
usually views that.

At 10:00 a.m. Art Mead, EMA/Weather briefing:
Mr. Brady stated that Mr. Mead was here to give us an update about the past few storms.

Mr. Mead said we had 5 tornado touchdowns in Huron County. One F2, a couple of F1’s and F0O’s. The F2
was a mile and one half wide when it was on the ground. There were no fatalities and very few injuries, at
least nothing that was reported to him. He reached out to all the communities who were involved in the path
and surrounding the path. The public assistance application form has been filled out for all of the public
entities. If we reach a certain threshold, then we’ll be eligible for some reimbursement for rental equipment
type items. It is up to each individual entity to fill out the application. That was sent out the other day.

They are doing an after action in his office to discuss things they could have done better, things they did well
and things they didn’t do so well. There were a ton of buildings which were either affected or destroyed, but
they were not livable space, so that is why FEMA will not give any money towards the public assistance side
of residential. There was one home which was destroyed, but it was a rental. The Red Cross is dealing with
those people right now and trying to place them were they need to go. Most of the reports he has received are
for barns, outbuildings and farm equipment. Unfortunately, FEMA doesn’t recognize that as a need.

The Governor went up to Toledo and was making some noise about National Weather not doing their job. Mr.
Mead felt National Weather did an amazing job for us. He had an hour’s notice that one was coming. He had
an outdoor fire convention event in Wakeman and the dispatchers were well aware what was coming in on
us.

We had a trifecta on Thursday night, we not only had the tornadoes, we had dime size hail and almost 5 inches
of rain in an hour and a half. So, we had a lot of washed out streets as well. Mr. Mead felt Huron County did
well because there were no major injuries. There is a lot of clean up and debris removal is still going on. At
one point there were about 7,000 people without power across the county. Some of that lasted though Sunday.
So, some lasted 36 to 48 hours after the event. There were 7 counties affected by this storm.



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

Mr. Wilde noted the residents took a big hit by being with no electricity and there was a question about
whether they could do anything about all the lost food in their refrigerators and freezers. This probably would
not hit their deducible.

Mr. Boose said something that happened last year in Columbus when the electric company had the rolling
blackouts. The electric company took it on their hands because they caused the problem for that. But you had
to provide receipts for the groceries. This one was caused by mother nature. It probably did not get covered
by your deductible but there are certain things that mother nature does out there that causes everybody damage.
Mr. Boose is sorry for the people who lost food, that is horrible, especially with the price of food today.
Discussion on the options available to the residents for food. Mr. Wilde pointed out that Second Harvest was
one option, as they did not have any requirements. Mr. Mead said that he had referred people to Job and
Family Services to see if they met that criteria. He noted that things could have been a lot worse; there could
have been lives lost or serious injury.

Mr. Mead stated that he was an avid person wanting warning devices to move into the 21 century, like use
of the County WENS system. But for the areas affected by this storm, the technology was not such an option.
He would like to get a plan in place so the residents could get a better warning. Mr. Mead said he had spoken
to Senator Vance about the possibility of getting funding for the outdoor sirens. There are many things we can
look at from different perspectives for the protection of our residents. Mr. Boose thought that, even though
the sirens are not the latest technology, in some rural areas they might be a good idea; not everyone has
internet. Mr. Mead agreed, stating he wanted to take a multi-level view on this. He thought the old weather
radios were amazing. The technology has been around for a long time and they have battery backups.

Mr. Boose wanted to thank those that helped with drones. He thought this probably helped Mr. Mead. Mr.
Mead said it did. The drones belonged to Willard City and the Sheriff’s department. He had also asked the
State Highway Patrol to do a flyover of the county to see if there were areas he missed. The file he received
from them was so big he still hasn’t opened it.

Mr. Mead said he had the landfill tower assessed last week. There is some cosmetic damage but for the most
part the tower and everything is solid. We have no issues.

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS
Assistant Prosecutor updates:
Mr. Boose wanted to thank him for helping to get the letter together so they could sign it.

Mr. Strickler sent them the power point from the OPAA seminar he attended. He thought it was one of the
best presentations he had seen, especially regarding levies. The Auditor of State was really coming down on
what a board can do as far as a levy. Even the employees of the boards and commissions. Mr. Boose noted
the example: when they put on the levy for 9-1-1, the committee for that levy cannot meet at 9-1-1. Also, if
someone is putting a levy on the ballot, they can not go out and promote it. They can talk about it, but can
only stated facts.

Mr. Boose had forwarded an email he received from the federal government regarding opioid settlements. It
didn’t look like they were supposed to do anything.

Mr. Strickler wanted to add (G)(6) to executive session.

Commissioner Boose updates:

The County 9-1-1 Technical Advisory Committee and Planning Committee met last week and made a
recommendation that he was very disappointed in because we do not have enough data. He would like Auditor
Tkach to come in next week and explain the proper way to go out and put a levy on the ballot, and how to
figure out what millage to ask for. Specifically, do you pick a dollar amount and ask what millage will bring
in that dollar amount? Mr. Strickler said yes. Mr. Boose said that was not what was done. Mr. Strickler
stated there were different ways it could be done. When you ask the Auditor for the certification, you are
asking for how much money a certain amount of mills will generate. Or you can ask it — you want so much
money, so how many mills do you need to generate that money. Also, the Auditor has to certify the total tax
value of the subdivision that is requesting the levy, be it county-wide, village or city. Mr. Boose said as he
understands, when you put a levy on the ballot, you put it on you get a certain amount. That amount cannot
go up for the life of that levy. Mr. Strickler said that was correct, the amount does not change with the
reevaluation of the real estate. On a renewal levy, you continue to collect the same amount of taxes based
upon the tax valuation the first year it was placed on the tax duplicate. Mr. Boose asked if it was still a
renewal if you did not use the same millage. Mr. Strickler said you can do a renewal with an increase. He
thought the increase would collect at the current value, although he would have to check. But you can also
do a renewal with a reduction. Mr. Boose clarified that a renewal with a reduction would still use the old
value.




REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

Mr. Wilde brought up that the pipeline was being billed and looks like it is part of it. But if they are not
paying it is not. Mr. Strickler said that case is in the Supreme Court. He said eight of nine counties had
accepted the settlement offer.

Mr. Boose said his point was, there is a lot more to going out for a levy than people think. He was disappointed
that the TAC committee hadn’t provided all the information we need to make this decision. Mr. Brady pointed
out that when the motion was made to recommend that to the Planning Committee, it was also stated in that
motion that it was pending Auditor Tkach’s direction on how to put that together. That should have been in
the minutes.

Mr. Boose said we need to make this decision within a month; we don’t have a lot of time to get all the
information that we need. He said he had some concerns with the numbers they received. At the beginning
the amount of money for mobile radios was a lot less than the most recent numbers they had.

Mr. Brady said they, as commissioners, are not comfortable with the numbers. If we cannot figure out what
is an accurate number | am not opposed to waiting until the March or May primary of next year to put this

levy on.

Mr. Boose wanted to make it clear that this board was not against putting a levy on for 9-1-1. We have some
needs out there that we know we do not have money for and we need to go out for a levy. But we want to
know what the right level is. Mr. Wilde noted they wanted to be fiscally responsible. He said he had contacted
some of the legislators about the 64 cents. He received a response from Senator Manning saying it probably
wasn’t going to be in the budget bill, but it was in the other, outside bill. But they don’t know when that will
take place. Mr. Boose thought that it was important that they take that into consideration. He thought they
were talking about as much as $150,000/year, or $750,000 over the five years. He did not want to be bringing
in more money than they have to.

Mr. Strickler reminded them they would have to pass two resolutions, and they could not be done at the same
meeting. Mr. Boose was glad he brought that up, because that tells them they have even less time. Mr. Wilde
thought they should have Mr. Tkach in to next Tuesday’s meeting. Mr. Boose wanted to ask Mr. Tkach if
there was more revenue coming in that what was shown; he thought there was.

Mr. Brady pointed out that this was not the commissioners waiting until the last minute. They had requested
information and numbers months ago.

At 11:16 a.m. Bruce Wilde moved to enter into Executive Session ORC 121.22 (G)(1) to consider the
appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public
employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee, official,
licensee, or regulated individual and ORC 121.22 (G)(6) Specialized details relative to the security
arrangements and emergency response protocols for a public body or a public office, if disclosure of the
matters discussed could reasonably be expected to jeopardize the security of the public body or public office.
Terry Boose seconded the motion. The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde

At 12:45 p.m. Bruce Wilde moved to End Executive Session ORC 121.22 (G)(1) & (6). Terry Boose
seconded the motion. The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde

*Action taken: Mr. Brady stated they had three resolutions pertaining to the executive session.
23-221

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM MATTHEW FINNEY
Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution:
WHEREAS, Matthew Finney submitted his letter of resignation effective July 7, 2023; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby accepts Matthew Finney’s
resignation as of July 7, 2023; and further
BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the Board



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio, relating thereto were conducted in meetings open to the
public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised
Code.

Terry Boose seconded the motion. The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde

June 26, 2023
Dear Pete Welch,

Please accept this letter as a formal notification that | am resigning from my Maintenance/HVAC position
at Huron County. My Last day will be July 7, 2023.

Thank you so much for the opportunity to work in this position for the past two years. I've greatly e
enjoyed and appreciate the opportunities.

I wish Huron County nothing but the best, and | hope to stay in touch in the future.

Sincerely,

\

Matthew Finney’
23-222

IN THE MATTER OF UPDATING THE MAINTENANCE/HVAC WORKER JOB TITLE AND
DESCRIPTION

Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Board of Huron County Commissioners desires to update the current Maintenance/HVAC
Worker job title to HVAC Technician/Maintenance and amend the duties accordingly; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves the updated job title
to HVAC Technician/Maintenance and amends the duties as attached hereto and expressly incorporated by
reference herein; and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the Board
of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio, relating thereto were conducted in meetings open to the
public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised
Code.

Terry Boose seconded the motion.

*Discussion: Ms. Ziemba explained this made it more HVAC related.
The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde

HURON COUNTY COMMISSIONER'’S OFFICE, JOB DESCRIPTION
Position Title: HVAC Technician/Maintenance

Employee Name:
Reports to: Huron County Buildings and Grounds Supervisor

Status: Bargaining- AFSME, Ohio Council 8, Local 710
FLSA Status: Classified/ non-Exempt
Hours: Full-time

Revision Date: 6/26/2023

Job Summary: Under the direction of the Huron County Buildings and Grounds Supervisor, is responsible
for ensuring that all repairs and maintenance work are performed on all heating, ventilation, and air
conditioning systems in all county buildings. This individual also may complete general repairs of plumbing



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

and electrical systems.

Essential Functions:

Completes maintenance and repair of the commercial heating and air conditioning equipment.

Sets, adjusts, and calibrates controls on commercial heating and air conditioning systems.

Leads the preventive and protective maintenance program, ensuring that the County has an accurate
inventory of all HVAC equipment and a schedule to maintain that equipment in a cost-effective way.
Maintains records of all HYAC equipment and develops upgrading and cost-effective improvement
plans for all units.

Reads blueprints to determine size, position, and amount of materials needed for existing County
buildings or new construction.

Assumes responsibility for repair and servicing of boilers.

Performs other functions and related duties as requested or assigned.

Completes all tasks as assigned in a timely manner.

All other duties requested by the Huron County Buildings and Grounds Supervisor.

Maintains regular and predictable attendance.

Develops and maintains effective working relationships.

Non-Essential Functions:

Ensures that doors are secured at designated times.

Temporary assignment to other positions within the unit as required.

Mows lawns and removes snow or debris from walkways.

Repairs or replaces plumbing fixtures, including cutting threads and band pipes using hand or power
tools.

Performs tests to set baseline data on motors, fans, electrical controls, and air conditioning units.
Performs rough and finished carpentry.

Repairs plaster or drywall; lays brick or block.

Paints and repairs facilities, equipment, and fixtures.

Repairs mowers and other small power equipment and hand tools.

Assists in lawn care, trimming shrubbery and flowers.

Performs building checks during designated hours.

Operates the facility management system (computer) when required.

Required Education and experience:

High School diploma or equivalent.

Certified as an Air Conditioning Technician.

Certified as a State Refrigerant Recovery Agent.

At least three years of experience in installation, start-up, and maintenance of commercial air
conditioning units with a recognized HVAC contractor.

Valid Ohio driver’s license with an acceptable driving record.

Special HVAC training and experience relevant to the repair and maintenance of County heating and
air conditioning systems.

Preferred Education and Experience:

Substantial general maintenance experience.

At least two years of blueprint reading.

Basic computer knowledge and skills.

Completion of trade or vocational school training in HVAC.

Valid Ohio commercial driver’s license.

Huron County resident or neighboring county resident so as to be able to respond quickly to after-
hours or emergency calls.

Preferred Knowledge and Skills:

Knowledge of electrical circuiting and controls.
Knowledge of plumbing and pneumatic controls.

Knowledge of building and grounds maintenance methods, tools, materials, and supplies.
Knowledge of construction and safety practices and procedures.

Skilled in mechanical repair.
Skilled at operating equipment, hand, and power tools.



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

Ability to meet strict deadlines.
e Ability to communicate and work effectively with others.
Ability to work with minimal experience.

e Ability to perform heavy physical labor (50 pounds) and to work under adverse weather conditions.

e Ability and willingness to follow safe practices and procedures.

e Ability to read blueprints and estimate cost of maintenance repairs.

e Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with elected officials, department
heads, supervisors, co-workers, and the general public.

e Ability to work independently on assigned tasks as well as accept direction on given assignments

Physical Requirements:

Must be able to lift 50 pounds. Must be able to lift, bend, stoop, push, pull, walk, stand, sit, and squat. Must
be able to place and climb ladders. Must be able and willing to work at heights and on roofs. Must be able
to work in sometimes confined spaces. Must be able to see, hear, communicate, touch, feel, grasp, turn, and
manipulate small tools and equipment or be able to perform the essential functions of the position with
reasonable accommodation. Must be able to work under various climate and weather conditions, including
heat, cold, snow, ice, and sometimes wind or rain. Must be willing and able to respond to after-hours or
emergency calls within a reasonable amount of time.

Huron County Commissioners
Approved: Date:
Employee:
Date placed in employee’s file:

23-223

IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING & POSTING FOR THE POSITION OF HVAC
TECHNICIAN/MAINTENANCE

Bruce Wilde moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, there is a need for a HVAC Technician/Maintenance for the Huron County Buildings & Grounds
Department; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby approves the HVAC
Technician/Maintenance Job Posting as attached hereto and expressly incorporated by reference herein;
and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that the position of HVAC Technician/Maintenance is a classified/non-exempt full-time
position with compensation range of $20.00 to $24.00 per hour; and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Huron County Commissioners hereby authorizes the Huron County
Director of Human Resources to solicit applicants for the position by posting and advertising in accordance
with AFSME, Ohio Council 8, Local 710 Collective Bargaining Agreement and the Huron County Personnel
Policy Manual; and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that all those applying must submit a resume with references and a Huron County
application for employment to the Huron County Human Resource Department, 12 East Main Street,
Norwalk, Ohio 44857. Applications will be accepted until the position is filled; and further

BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing resolution was adopted and all actions and deliberations of the Board
of Commissioners of the County of Huron, Ohio relating thereto were conducted in meetings open to the
public, in compliance with all applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised
Code.

Terry Boose seconded the motion.

*Discussion: Mr. Brady asked when this would be posted and for how long. Ms. Ziemba said as soon as she
could get the information to her and until filled.

The roll being called upon its adoption, the vote resulted as follows:

Aye — Terry Boose
Aye — Harry Brady
Aye — Bruce Wilde



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023
HURON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE, JOB POSTING

Position Title: HVAC Technician/Maintenance
Reports to: Huron County Buildings and Grounds Supervisor

Status: Bargaining- AFSME, Ohio Council 8, Local 710
FLSA Status: Classified/non-Exempt
Hours: Full-time

Revision Date: 6/26/2023

Job Summary: Under the direction of the Huron County Buildings and Grounds Supervisor, is responsible
for ensuring that all repairs and maintenance work are performed on all heating, ventilation, and air
conditioning systems in all county buildings. This individual also may complete general repairs of plumbing
and electrical systems.

Starting Wage: $20.00-$24.00 per hour

Benefits:
e Health and dental insurance
Paid vacation, sick, and personal time
Eleven (11) paid holidays
Retirement Pension
Public Student Loan Forgiveness Eligible Employer
Life Insurance Policy

Essential Functions:
e Completes maintenance and repair of the commercial heating and air conditioning equipment.
e Sets, adjusts, and calibrates controls on commercial heating and air conditioning systems.
e Leads the preventive and protective maintenance program, ensuring that the County has an accurate
inventory of all HYAC equipment and a schedule to maintain that equipment in a cost-effective way.
e Maintains records of all HVAC equipment and develops upgrading and cost-effective improvement
plans for all units.
e Reads blueprints to determine size, position, and number of materials needed for existing County
buildings or new construction.
Assumes responsibility for repair and servicing of boilers.
Performs other functions and related duties as requested or assigned.
Completes all tasks as assigned in a timely manner.
All other duties requested by the Huron Buildings and Grounds Supervisor.
Maintains regular and predictable attendance.
Develops and maintains effective working relationships.

Non-Essential Functions:
o Ensures that doors are secured at designated times.

e Temporary assignment to other positions within the unit as required.

e Mows lawns and removes snow or debris from walkways.

o Repairs or replaces plumbing fixtures, including cutting threads and band pipes using hand or power
tools.

o Performs tests to set baseline data on motors, fans, electrical controls, and air conditioning units.

e Performs rough and finished carpentry.

o Repairs plaster or drywall; lays brick or block.

e Paints and repairs facilities, equipment, and fixtures.

o Repairs mowers and other small power equipment and hand tools.

e Assists in lawn care, trimming shrubbery and flowers.

e Performs building checks during designated hours.

o Operates the facility management system (computer) when required.

Required Education and experience:
e High School diploma or equivalent.
o Certified as an Air Conditioning Technician.
o Certified as a State Refrigerant Recovery Agent.
o At least three years of experience in installation, start-up, and maintenance of commercial air
conditioning units with a recognized HVAC contractor.
e Valid Ohio driver’s license with an acceptable driving record.



REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

e Special HVAC training and experience relevant to the repair and maintenance of County heating and
air conditioning systems.

Preferred Education and Experience:
e Substantial general maintenance experience.

At least two years of blueprint reading.

Basic computer knowledge and skills.

Completion of trade or vocational school training in HVAC.

Valid Ohio commercial driver’s license.

Huron County resident or neighboring county resident so as to be able to respond quickly to after-
hours or emergency calls.

Preferred Knowledge and Skills:
e Knowledge of electrical circuiting and controls.
e Knowledge of plumbing and pneumatic controls.
e Knowledge of building and grounds maintenance methods, tools, materials, and supplies.
o Knowledge of construction and safety practices and procedures.

e Skilled in mechanical repair.
o Skilled at operating equipment, hand, and power tools.

e Ability to meet strict deadlines.
e Ability to communicate and work effectively with others.
e Ability to work with minimal experience.

e Ability to perform heavy physical labor (50 pounds) and to work under adverse weather conditions.

e Ability and willingness to follow safe practices and procedures.

e Ability to read blueprints and estimate cost of maintenance repairs.

e Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with elected officials, department
heads, supervisors, co-workers, and the general public.

e Ability to work independently on assigned tasks as well as accept direction on given assignments

Physical Requirements:

Must be able to lift 50 pounds. Must be able to lift, bend, stoop, push, pull, walk, stand, sit, and squat. Must
be able to place and climb ladders. Must be able and willing to work at heights and on roofs. Must be able
to work in sometimes confined spaces. Must be able to see, hear, communicate, touch, feel, grasp, turn, and
manipulate small tools and equipment or be able to perform the essential functions of the position with
reasonable accommodation. Must be able to work under various climate and weather conditions, including
heat, cold, snow, ice, and sometimes wind or rain. Must be willing and able to respond to after-hours or
emergency calls within a reasonable amount of time.

HOW TO APPLY:

If interested submit Resume and Employment Application to Lara Hozalski, Deputy Director of Human
Resources, 12 E. Main Street, Suite 513 or hrdirector@huroncounty-oh.gov

You can find our application at: https://www.hccommissioners.com/employment-opportunities/.

Deadline: Until filled.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER AND SERVICE PROVIDER

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS
Commissioner Brady updates:
e Mr. Brady said he did have a transportation meeting tomorrow in the Lima area. This was with Transit

911, Seneca County Transportation and GLCAP.

Commissioner Wilde updates:
e There is a Farm Bureau meeting tomorrow morning.

e He has a meeting with Ohio Broadband, Mr. Riedy and Ms. Ziemba tomorrow at 3:00 p.m. regarding
broadband.

*  Youth Grant Making Council. They had RSVP’d.

e Mercy Health has a 35" anniversary.

o NEDC last week. They are looking for the NEDC Business Achievement Awards.

o Land Bank. He thought this went really well. Making progress on the demolitions. Mr. Boose
thought that, based on the housing study, we need houses built on as many lots as possible.

e Mr. Brady reminded them the Muck breakfast is next Thursday.



mailto:hrdirector@huroncounty-oh.gov
https://www.hccommissioners.com/employment-opportunities/

REGULAR SESSION TUESDAY JUNE 27, 2023

o Mr. Boose said their workforce development meeting yesterday was probably one of the most well
attended they have had in years. They know there needs to be a long-term solution to the three major
issues: housing, childcare and transportation. But they are hoping to come up with some short-term
solutions in the meantime.

At 1:07 p.m. Bruce Wilde moved to adjourn. Terry Boose seconded the motion. The meeting stood
adjourned.

IN THE MATTER OF CERTIFICATION
The Clerk to the Board does hereby attest that the foregoing is a true and correct record of all actions taken
by the Board of Huron County Commissioners on June 27, 2023.

IN THE MATTER OF ADJOURNING
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting
was adjourned at 1:07 p.m.

Signatures on File



